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From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:52 PM
To: Cameron, John IV; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; Ivette Miranda; Bell,

Danielle; Page,Mike; Paula Tyrell; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa
Subject: Hernando County Sheriff's Office February 2017 Agency Inspections
Attachments: February 2017 Agency Inspections.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Enclosed are the February 2017 Agency Inspections for the Hernando County Sheriff’s Office.

Instrument 812 passed the inspection with no discrepancies.

Instrument 814 passed the inspection with no discrepancies and is being sent to FDLE for its annual inspection and to
have the EEPROM checked due to an initial failure during the diagnostic when coming on from being completely
powered off.

In crument 5249 is currently at FDLE and was not inspected.

We have received instrument 228 from FDLE as an evidential loaner instrument due to two of our instruments being at
FDLE. I have signed the Equipment Loan Agreement and attached it with this month's documentation. An agency
inspection was completed on 228 with no discrepancies.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Thank you,

Sergeant Brad Collito

Intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center

16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL 34604

T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349

beollito@hernandosheriff.org<mailto:bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando
County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address,
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 8:50 PM
To: Cameron, John IV; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold: Ivette Miranda; Bell,
Danielle; Page,Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa
Subject: January 2017 Agency Inspections
Attachments: January 2017 Monthly Inspections.pdf

Good Evening,

Attached are the January 2017 Agency Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff’s Office Instruments 812, 814 and 5249.

Instrument 812 did have an RFI detect error during the Interferent Detect Test. This was due to a cell phone being in the
Booking Department in the area of the instrument while the inspection was being conducted. There were no additional
RFI detects during the remaining two instrument inspections and Instrument 812 passed inspection with no issues.

Instrument 814 had an EEPROM failure during the diagnostic while the instrument was coming into “READY” mode. An
additional diagnostic was ran and the EEPROM check passed. Arrangements have been made with our Departmental
Inspector at FDLE to send this instrument back next week after we receive an Evidentiary Loaner device from FDLE.

Instrument 5249 had an Ambient failure and a Purge failure. Believing that this was caused by an odor in the Breath
Test Room, | turned on a fan to circulate the air in the room for approximately one hour. | attempted to conduct a
second inspection, at which time, the instrument had an additional Ambient failure. It should be noted that the other
two instruments were inspected first and did not have any issues in regards to the ambient air in the room. Per our
Departmental Inspector, this instrument is being sent back to FDLE on Friday 1/20/2017 for further diagnosis.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me,
Thank you,

Sergeant Brad Collito

Intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center
16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL 34604
T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349
beollito@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the
Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including
your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: Instrument 5249

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Danielle,

I just wanted to follow my voicemail up with an email. I'm pretty sure that | was just rambling on. Instrument 5249 had
an Ambient Fail and a Purge fail. | waited an hour after turning on a fan to evacuate any type of odor in the room and
conducted the inspection again. The instrument just had an Ambient Fail. | have not uploaded the results yet. | wanted
to talk with you first since the instrument was not incompliance for two inspections. | was not 100% sure how to
proceed since the instrument was noncompliant for 2 inspections back to back.

Thanks

Brad

Sergeant Brad Collito

Intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center

16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL 34604

T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349

beollito@hernandosheriff.org<mailto:bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando
County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address,
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.




